fiovenber 5, 1979 A

File: VES-9(6.51-1000

Re: Application for #ultipie Completion
citzte “C" Tract 11 Well Ho. 11

gi1 Conservation Livision =f
The Hew Mexico Department of
Energy and Minerals

p. 0. sox 2088

Santa Fe, hew Mexico 8730

wentlemen:

rmoco Preduction Company raquests your approval for multiple completion
of our State "C* Tract 11 #eli Ho. 1:i located 537' FSL and 56C' FLL,
ot ¥, Section ¢, Townsnip cl South, lange 36 [ast, Lea County, l'ew
fexico. The multiple compietion vill be made in the Hardy Blinebry
(Upper Zone) and in the undesicnated Drinkard (Lower Zone) both as oil
wells. The methods of production will be artificial 1ift for both oll
zones.

de have notified the offset cperators, by certifiad mail, requesting
their consent for this multicle completion. cnclosed is a diagrammatic
sketch of tne multiple completion, a plat, otner pertinent {nformation,
and certified receipts showing that the offset operators have been
contacted. Your favorable response +o this application would be greatly
appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Attachnents

cc: S, J. Okerson
igusten, Texas
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